Intermodal Container Transfer Facility - Joint Powers Authority

DATE: February 2, 2016
TO: Governing Board, Intermodal Container Transfer Facility Joint Powers Authority
FROM: Douglas A. Thiessen, Executive Director
SUBJECT: Election of Officers for FY 2015—2016

Pursuant to Section 3D of the Joint Powers Agreement, the Governing Board shall
elect one member as Chairperson. The Governing Board may elect a second
member as Vice Chairperson. The term for both Chairperson and Vice
Chairperson is one year, however, there is no restriction on re-election for
successive terms of either office. Further, Section 3D dictates that the Governing
Board shall appoint a Secretary and the Treasurer of the Joint Powers Authority
and the Auditor/Controller of the Joint Powers Authority shall be selected in
accordance with Section 6505.5 and Section 6505.6 of the Government Code.

It is recommended that the Governing Board nominate and elect a Chairperson and
a Vice Chairperson for the fiscal year 2015-2016.

It is further recommended that the Governing Board appoint Yelois Nicholson as
Secretary and select Marla Bleavins as Treasurer.

It is also recommended that the Board make the following finding:

“The Board finds the activity is administrative activity that will not result in direct
or indirect physical changes in the environment, and, as such, is not a “project” as
defined by CEQA Guidelines section 15378.”
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